



September 13, 2005

Peter T Erdelyi and Associates
9581 W Pico Blvd
Suite 8
Los Angeles, CA 90035

Mr Peter Erdelyi

Please submit a proposal to perform a structural peer review for an approximately 550,000 sq ft office building and a 600,000 sq ft parking structure, please see the attached preliminary drawings

The structural peer review will be for the building structures only and will not include any civil engineering review Please submit your proposal by 5 00 p m Thursday, September 29 2005

If you are selected the City will supply you with a complete set of architectural and structural drawings and specifications, and a geotechnical report If you are selected your structural peer review will need to be completed and returned to Culver City Building Safety within 15 working days The project permit application is expected to be submitted this year, and may be submitted by the end of this month

Please contact Building Safety Analyst Donna Neola for any questions on replying to this RFP Please supply a contact name and an email address for your contact person for any updates from Building Safety Please submit any questions through email

Donna.Neola@culvercity.org
Craig.Johnson@culvercity.org

Sincerely

Craig Johnson, Building Official
City of Culver City of Culver City